#### **ROCKFORD TOWNSHIP BOARD MINUTES**

February 6, 2024

The Regularly Scheduled Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Town of Rockford, held at 315 North Church Street, Rockford, Illinois was called to order at 4:30 PM.

Supervisor Jasper St. Angel Present:

> Town Clerk Township Assessor

Highway Commissioner Trustees

Mustafa Abdall Nancy Johnson

Doug Mark

Carl Wasco

Ken Crowley

Dan Conness

**Absent:** Trustee Manzullo

Staff and Guests: Vicky Carlson and Paula Lind

Call to Order:

Supervisor St. Angel called the meeting to order.

Town Clerk Wasco led the meeting in the Pledge of Allegiance.

### **Approval of Minutes:**

Trustee Abdall moved to approve the minutes of the January 16, 2024 meeting. Trustee Mark seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously.

Ayes: 4 Nays: 0

Public Participation: None

## **Correspondence and Communication:**

Supervisor St. Angel reported receipt of a thank you note from United Way of Rock River Valley for Rockford Township's generous employee contribution.

Supervisor St. Angel reported receipt of correspondence from the City of Rockford, Owen Carter, Director of Health and Human Services, respectfully requesting the continuation of funding for the Intergovernmental Agreement of the Condemnation Program between their office and the General Assistance Office.

Supervisor St. Angel reported a thank you email sent to Trustee Manzullo from a constituent on behalf of the excellent road conditions maintained by the Rockford Township Highway Department.

Supervisor St. Angel reported a thank you note from a Rockford Township resident who was grateful for the guidance and assistance received from the Assessor's Office staff.

Supervisor St. Angel reported correspondence from the City of Rockford regarding annexations for the following territories: Parcel known as 104 Atwood Avenue, PIN No. 11-19-229-005; Parcel known as 1945 Blackhawk Road, PIN No. 15-23-226-009, and Parcels known as 4500 Spring Creek Road, PIN No. 12-08-452-016, 12-08-452-006, & 12-08-452-014.

Transfers: None

### Reports:

Assessor Ken Crowley reported status on the commercial Board of Review hearings. He further reported on the cooperation with the Rockford Public School District's legal counsel and staff on assessment complaints.

Highway Commissioner Dan Conness reported that due to the mild weather, crews have been working on tree trimming and pot holes. He further reported that with the mild weather, the highway will experience cost savings on road salt and over-time.

Administrative Assistant Paula Lind reported on the January General Assistance Program Census.

# **Review and Approval of Bills:**

Trustee Johnson moved to approve the bills as presented. Trustee Abdall seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously.

Ayes: 4 Nays: 0

General Assistance	\$34,888.95
Town Funds	\$44,772.20
Road & Bridge Funds	\$67,383.48

Financial Status:		
The financial reports were distributed for Boar	d review.	
New Business:		
Meeting of the Town Board adjourned at 5:42 P.M.		
The next Town Board meeting will be held on	February 20, 2024 at 4:30 pm.	
Trustee Manzullo	Trustee Mark	
Trustee Abdall	Trustee Johnson	
Jasper St. Angel, Supervisor		
Respectfully submitted,	Date	
Carl R. Wasco, Town Clerk	2	